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From: CCF Bilasput. "To: DFO Bilaspur Lo

Subject: - Diversion of 3.9684 ha. instead of 5.5334 ha. of forest Inmlin |

favour of HPPWD for construction of link road Khal Tiba Kn 4
0/0 to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilupnr Forest Division,

Memo:

Reference your office memo, No. 7476 dated 01.09.2022 on the
subject cited above, . ;

2 In reply of point No. 1, you have submitted that the Diversion Area ﬁf’
above road is sitvated at an aerial distance of 0.06 Km. from the boundary of Shree Nm_Dew,J,i
Conservation Reserve. As such, proposed forest land falls within eco-sensitive zone of Pr
Area. Is there any notification/proposal to declare Eco sensitive zone around Conservation areas?

Chief Conservatgg of Forests,
Bilaspur Fond le, ufc_
Bilaspur {HPJ )
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